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Procurement Specific Questionnaire							
	PSQ RESPONSE FROM		     
Please enter your organisation’s name
	

	PSQ SUBMISSION DATE		     
Please enter the date that you have sent this document back to CHS
	



Notes for Suppliers
· The purpose of this questionnaire is to assist The Cambridge Housing Society Limited ensure that suppliers share the right information when participating in a procurement. This is separate from the formal tender submission (on how the supplier proposes to meet the tender requirements).
· Suppliers participating in procurements will now be required to register on the Central Digital platform (CDP). The CDP is available at https://www.gov.uk/find-tender.
· Guidance is given below each question or section heading as appropriate. 
· Suppliers are solely responsible for all their own costs in connection with preparing and submitting this PSQ to CHS. 
· CHS reserves the right to cancel, modify or postpone this PSQ process and does not guarantee that a procurement exercise will take place. 
· This simplified PSQ form is specifically being used to allow the entry of SMEs into CHS’s supply base.
· Please answer every question. 
· Many procurement exercises generate a great deal of interest from potential suppliers, so please ensure that you complete the questionnaire as requested. Failure to do so may result in your application being disqualified. 
· If the question does not apply to you, please write N/A.  If you do not know the answer, please write N/K.

Please return this form not later than 12:00 on 8thDecember 2025 to:

Tenders@chsgroup.org.uk

Please address any queries to Claire Hughes-Thomas at the email address above.


1.	CORE DETAILS OF YOUR ORGANISATION

	Question
	Response

	1.1		Name of the organisation:	     
	

	1.2	Contact name:	     
	

	1.3	Job title:	     
	

	1.4	Company address:	     
	

	1.5	Post code:	     
	

	1.6	Telephone number:	     
	

	1.7	E-mail address:	     
	

	1.8	Website address:	     
	

	1.9	Company Registration Number (if this applies):
	

	1.10	Other Registration number (if this applies):	
	

	If 1.10 above applies, please specify registering body
	

	1.10.1	Date of registration: 	     
	

	1.10.2	Registered address:	     
	

	1.10.3 	Post code:	     
	

	1.11	Are you registered for VAT?	     
	

	1.11.1	VAT registration number (if this applies):  
	

	1.12	Is your organisation: (Please select only one box below with “Yes”) 

	1.12.1	A public limited company?	     
	

	1.12.2	A limited company?	     
	

	1.12.3	A partnership?	     
	

	1.12.4	Other (please specify)	     
	

	
	

	1.13	Name of (ultimate) parent company 
	(if this applies): 
	

	1.14	Companies House Registration Number of 	parent company (if this applies):
	

	1.15	Central Digital Platform Unique Identifier
	

	1.16	Are you on the debarment list? 
	(if yes, please provide details)
	


	     






2.	ABOUT YOUR APPLICATION
2.1	There is one lot in this contract.
2.2	CHS wishes to appoint one provider of Housing with Care Data Systems to cover all its requirements. 
	Question
	Response

	Please confirm that your organisation can deliver against all CHS’s requirements (yes/no)
	


	CHS needs confirmation that your organisation can manage our entire service requirement.
Important: Please note failure to provide a capability for our entire service provision will disqualify your bid submission in its entirety.
     
2.3	Bidders must be able to provide all CHS’s requirements
2.4	Our requirements consist of:
2.4.1 Housing with Care Data Systems
Database system to securely record residents' care information and allow sharing of up-to-date information with authorised staff and organisations.

· Receive care requirements from Cambridgeshire County Council, either as an initial request or as an amendment in agreed format (see appendix A)
· Hold care plan information (see appendix B) and allow access by authorised staff on either mobile devices or desktop computer. Allow staff to amend details as agreed. 
· Hold risk assessments (see appendix C,E and F) and allow access by authorised staff on either mobile devices or desktop computer. Allow staff to amend details as agreed. 
· Allow generation of daily care cards (see appendix G) – a schedule of appointments to be followed by each member of care staff and filled in as appointments are completed. Care cards to be accessed on secure mobile devices.
· Hold electronic MAR charts, with details of medicines held, to be filled in as appointments are completed. MAR charts to be accessed on secure mobile devices. (See medicines cycle – Appendix I) 
· Have a method of staff being able to log their arrival at a resident’s flat and departure to show attendance times. 
· Interface with pharmacy to allow medicines received to be entered at start of 4-weekly medicine cycle, and medications to be ordered at the end of the cycle. (See medicines cycle – Appendix I) 
· Hold power of attorney documents, where held, linked to the care plan 
· Hold consent in line with GDPR requirements – replacing authorisation documents (see appendix D) linked to care plan 
· Hold restriction record /best interests where recorded 
· Hold staff availability and allow for the creation of rotas, taking into consideration resident preferences. Allow rotas to be amended reactively – for example when a staff member calls in sick. 
· Allow agreed resident information to be displayed on a secure portal to be viewed by families 
· Allow residents to access their own records on the secure portal 
· Allow for creation of reports 
· Allow for easy export of data set in accordance with a subject access request.
· Allow for automatic import of tenant data when added on Aareon QL Housing system


3.	SUPPLIER PROFILE AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
	Question
	Response

	3.1 	What are the main business activities of 	your organisation?
CHS needs to understand the core business of each bidder’s organisation.
	

	3.2	Are you relying on any associated persons 	to satisfy the conditions of participation? 	(these are other suppliers who might be 	sub-contractors or consortium members 	but not a guarantor).
	For each associated person, you must 	confirm they are registered on the CDP and 	have shared with us their information (either 	a share code or PDF download):
	

	3.3	CHS would ideally like this service in 	place by the first quarter of 2026. 
	Please confirm that your organisation can 	deliver against this requirement, 	highlighting how you would perform the 	necessary activities.
		

	3.4	What available staff resources do you 	currently have to perform against any 	new contract starting by the first quarter       	of 2026.
	CHS needs assurance that the bidder has the 	human resource capacity to perform against our 	requirements to our timescales.
	

	3.5	How many years has your company 	been 	in existence offering the services being 	tendered for?
	CHS needs to understand the experience base that 	your organisation will bring to manage our 	services.
	

	3.6	Please describe your organisational 	approach to operating a formalised 	quality management system.
	CHS needs to understand if your organisation has 	an organised approach to the management of our 	service delivery.
	


 


4.	FINANCIAL STANDING
	CHS needs assurance on the financial viability of its suppliers. This section is intended to give CHS the necessary details to make a professional judgement on each bidder’s financial standing.
	
	Important: Please note failure to demonstrate financial viability will disqualify your bid submission in its entirety.

	[bookmark: _Hlk159506709]Question
	Response

	4.1	What was your turnover in each of the last 	two financial years (if you are bidding as a 	consortium, please state aggregated 	turnover)?
	

	4.1.1	For FY 2023 to 2024	£     
	

	4.1.2	For FY 2024 to 2025	£     
	

	4.2	Please attach a copy of one of the following 	financial statements to your completed PSQ 	(please only answer yes or no to which of the 	following documents you are attaching):
	

	4.2.1	A copy of your audited accounts for the 	most recent two years
	(if this applies)	     
	

	4.2.2	A statement of your turnover, P&L 	account and cash flow for the most recent 	year of trading	     
	

	4.2.3	A statement of your cash flow forecast for the 	current year and a bank letter outlining the 	current cash and credit position     
	

	4.2.4	Alternative means of demonstrating 	financial status if trading for less than a year
	


   			     
5.	EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY DECLARATION
	Question
	Response

	5.1	Do you have a written equalities policy? 
	

	5.2	If yes, please send a copy and summarise 	the areas your policy covers.
	

	5.3	If no, please explain why.
	

	5.4	List any documents you have attached as 	evidence. 
	





6.	ZERO CARBON DECLARATION
	Question
	Response

	6.1	Do you have a Zero Carbon Plan? (yes/no)
	

	6.2	If yes, please send a copy and 	summarise the areas your plan 	covers.
	

	6.3	If no, please explain why.
	

	6.4	List any documents you have 	attaching as evidence.
	



7.	MODERN SLAVERY STATEMENT
This is only a requirement for organisations with a turnover over £36M, however, some organisations are happy to voluntarily issue a Modern Slavery statement.
	Question
	Response

	7.1	Supplier is a relevant commercial organisation and is compliant with the requirements contained within section 54 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and associated guidance.  [Please provide a copy]
	



8.	COMPLIANCE
	Question
	Response

	8.1    Do you have ISO9001 Quality    Management Systems Certification Y/N 
If yes, please provide a copy of your current certificate 	
	



	8.2    Do you have ISO14001 Environmental Management Systems Certification Y/N 
If yes, please provide a copy of your current certificate 
	

	8.3    Do you have ISO45001 Occupational Health & Safety Certification Y/N 
If yes, please provide a copy of your current certificate 
	

	8.4    Do you have 20400 Sustainable Procurement Certification (Y/N) 
If yes, please provide a copy of your current certificate 
	

	8.5     Do you have Cyber Essentials or Cyber Essentials Plus Certification Y/N 
If yes, please provide a copy of your current certificate 
	


9.	INSURANCE
	Question
	Response

	9.1	
Please confirm whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the award of the contract, the minimum levels of insurance cover indicated below:
a. Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
b. Public Liability Insurance = £10,000,000
c. Professional Indemnity Insurance = £2,000,000
	

	Maintaining mandatory levels of insurance throughout the life of any trading relationship is an absolute requirement of CHS.

	9.1.1 	I can confirm that I provide the 	required level of insurance cover
	

	9.1.2	I undertake to provide valid 	insurances for the life of the contract
	

	
	

	9.2	Please confirm that you have Data 	Protection Indemnity Insurance cover
	


















10.	RELEVANT EXPERIENCE AND REFERENCES
10.1	Please provide details of three reference contracts from either the public sector, third sector (i.e. Charities, etc) or the private sector, in the last three years that are relevant to CHS’s requirement. The reference contact must be prepared to speak to CHS should we wish to contact them.
CHS needs to ensure that your organisation has the technical ability and customer service credentials to adequately deliver our services. 
Important: Please note that any negative references will disqualify your bid submission in entirety.
	Reference Contract 1
	

	Customer organisation (name):	     
	

	Website (if available):	     
	

	Customer contact name:	     
	

	Phone number:	     
	

	Email address:	     
	

	Date contract awarded:	     
	

	Date contract completed:	     
	

	Contract value:	     
	

	Brief description of contract	     
	

	Brief description of why you feel this reference is relevant to CHS’s requirement
	


 
	Reference Contract 2
	

	Customer organisation (name):	     
	

	Website (if available):	     
	

	Customer contact name:	     
	

	Phone number:	     
	

	Email address:	     
	

	Date contract awarded:	     
	

	Date contract completed:	     
	

	Contract value:	     
	

	Brief description of contract	     
	

	Brief description of why you feel this reference is relevant to CHS’s requirement
	



	Reference Contract 3
	

	Customer organisation (name):	     
	

	Website (if available):	     
	

	Customer contact name:	     
	

	Phone number:	     
	

	Email address:	     
	

	Date contract awarded:	     
	

	Date contract completed:	     
	

	Contract value:	     
	

	Brief description of contract	     
	

	Brief description of why you feel this reference is relevant to CHS’s requirement
	



11.	CHS TERMS AND CONDITIONS
11.1	CHS has some standard terms and conditions, set out below, please confirm that you agree to conducting business on these terms.
· Invoices and correspondence addressed to The Cambridge Housing Society Limited
· Payment terms of 30 days from date of a correct and accurate invoice
· Invoices to quote the CHS purchase order number
· Payments will be made by BACS

	Question
	Response

	Please confirm that you agree to conducting business on these terms (yes/no)
	





12.	PROFESSIONAL AND BUSINESS STANDING
CHS maintains the highest professional business standards. As such, CHS has assurance that your organisation abides by the requirements of the Procurement Act 2023. Please refer to: https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2023/54/contents
Important: Please note that any negative responses will disqualify your bid submission in its entirety.
	Question
	Response

	12.1	Do any of the following apply to your 	organisation, or to (any of) the director(s) / 	partners / proprietor(s)? 
	(Please only answer yes or no to the following)
	

	12.1.1	Bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding 	up, receivership, composition with creditors, 	or subject to relevant proceedings.
	

	12.1.2	A conviction (or convictions) for a criminal 	offence related to business or professional 	conduct.
	

	12.1.3	Legal or administrative finding of 	commission of an act of grave misconduct 	in the course of business.
	

	12.1.4	Failure to fulfil obligations related to 	payment of social security contributions.
	

	12.1.5	Failure to fulfil obligations related to the 	payment of taxes.    
	

	12.1.6	Failure to provide information required or 	providing inaccurate/misleading information 	when participating in a procurement 	exercise.
	

	12.1.7	Failure to obtain and maintain relevant 	licences or membership of an appropriate 	trading or professional organisation where 	required by law.
	



13.  	DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
13.1	The principles defined under Schedule 1 of the Housing Act 1996, whereby The Cambridge Housing Society Limited (CHS) and its subsidiaries (CHS Group) are prohibited from engaging contractors or consultants if any director, partner, principal proprietor or person directly involved in the management of the firm, is an employee or Management Board Member (or a close relative of such persons) of any member organisation of the CHS Group shall apply to all tenders undertaken by CHS.
13.2	The ‘Disclosure of Interest’ form is provided for you to complete and return with the PSQ.
UNDERTAKING
I confirm that:
· I am authorised to complete this questionnaire on behalf of my organisation
· to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted, and information contained in this document are complete, accurate and not misleading
· upon request and without delay I will provide any additional information requested of us
· I understand that the response to this questionnaire will be used to assess whether our organisation is entitled to participate in, or continue to participate in, this procurement
I understand that our organisation may be excluded from the procurement if requested information has not been provided, if any of this response or any follow up responses are incomplete, inaccurate or misleading, if confidential information has been accessed or if we have unduly influenced your decision-making in this procurement

	Name:				     		     
	

	Position/job title:
	

	Date:
	

	Telephone number:
	

	Email
	

	Signature:
	

	(for electronic submissions, please type name and state “By email” in the signature box)  



PSQ Checklist
	1) Please confirm that you have read and understand the Notes for Suppliers, contained on page one of this document. (yes/no)    
		

	2)	Please confirm that you understand the deadline for submission 	of this PSQ is 12:00 8th December 2025 (yes/no)		
	

	3)	Please confirm which document you are attaching to satisfy 	the 	requirements of Chapter 4, Financial Standing, clause 4.2. 	(yes/no)
	

	a. 4.2.1	     
	

	b. 4.2.2	     
	

	c. 4.2.3	     
	

	d. 4.2.4
	

	4)	Please confirm the Disclosure of Interest form has been 	completed (yes/no)
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